Richard Dwyer

To: Bobby Suluk
Subject: RE: Brodeur Project 2BE-BRO 2006 Conformity

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 10:47 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Leslie Payette

Subject: RE: Brodeur Project 2BE-BRO 2006 Conformity
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The proposed Project conforms to the North Baffin Land Use Plan. It is an extension request and no

review is required from NPC.

Bobby Suluk

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 11:28 AM

To: 'Bobby Suluk'

Subject: RE: Brodeur Project 2BE-BRO 2006 Conformity
Importance: High

Hi Bobby;

Just for my own understanding this assignment of licence conforms to the [Richard Dwyer] North

Baffin Land Use Plan?

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Trainee
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org

From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 10:21 AM

To: 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: Brian Aglukark

Subject: RE: Brodeur Project 2BE-BRO 2006 Conformity

7/13/2007
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Hi Richard,

| just faxed you a copy of last year’s conformity for the Brodeur Project. It was conformed under an
INAC file (INAC 2006C0032). Therefore the terms of that conformity review last year will be part of the
permitting process of this year’s proposed project application.

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 10:34 AM

To: 'Bobby Suluk’

Subject: Brodeur Project 2BE-BRO 2006 Conformity

Importance: High

Hi Bobby;

I'd just like confirmation over e-mail that last years Nunavut Planning Conformity will be sufficient as
there is no change to the project in the assignment of licence.

Regards,

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Trainee
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29
Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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